HAINESPORT TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

August 23, 2016 7:00 P.M.

This special meeting was called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law. Notices of the meeting were sent to the Burlington County Times and the Courier Post on August 18, 2016. In addition copies of the notices was posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building and filed in the office of the Municipal Clerk on the aforementioned date. Notices on the bulletin board have remained continuously posted. Proper notice has been given, and the Municipal Clerk is directed to include this statement in the minutes of the meeting.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER at 7:00pm
- 2. FLAG SALUTE
- 3. ROLL CALL present were Committeeman Clauss, Committeeman Fitzpatrick, Deputy Mayor Porto and Mayor Dickinson. Also present were Administrator/Clerk Leo F. Selb, Jr.
 - **A. RESOLUTION 2016-130-8** A Resolution Appointing H. Krollfeifer Jr. as a Member of the Hainesport Township Committee

Motion: Deputy Mayor Porto. Second: Committeeman Clauss. All yes.

- 4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (Comments are limited to 5 minutes)
 - -Anna Evans, 63 Parry Drive, Hainesport, NJ. Welcome and happy to see Mr. Krollfeifer. Happy addition to the Board. If the Committee takes any action between now and January 1, 2017, that requires a full majority, that it could not have expected to address when Bill Boettcher and Bruce MacLachlan were sitting in those two seats, then I think that the Committee's motives to introducing the health benefits ordinance needs to be scrutinized very, very, carefully.
 - -Catherine Mc Nelis, 407 Bischoff Ave., Hainesport, NJ I would like to welcome you Mr. Krollfeifer.
- 5. **COMMENTS FROM THE ADMINISTRATOR** reminder to check their mail boxes as a lot to review between this meeting and next.

6. COMMENTS FROM THE SOLICITOR – Solicitor was not present.

7. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMITTEE

- **-Committeeman Fitzpatrick** Welcome H aboard. Glad to have you aboard and look forward to working with you.
- **Deputy Mayor Porto** I say the same. I've known H for quite some time and has served his community in many different capacities. I've served with him on the Joint Land Use Board before and I think he is a great man and he will do great things for Hainesport.
- **-Committeeman Clauss** Welcome aboard. Glad to see a familiar face, worked with you on Joint Land Use Board and look forward to working with you.
- -Committeeman Krollfeifer Thank you for the honor to join the folks up here for 4 months. I just want any skeptics out there, there is no hidden agenda, there's no promises been made, no preconditions in my accepting this position. I'm doing it for one reason and one reason only, to help the community which includes all you folks out there. I've lived in Hainesport Township for 23 years, I love this town. I've been very active in town for treasurer for the Committee members that have been running for reelection for 9 years, the Joint Land Use Board for 9 years, and after I retired from working, I just got bored after 3 months. So my wife suggested I teach at the school. So that's what I do. Starting May 5 years as a Substitute teacher. Licensed to teach K-12 in any school in New Jersey. But I only teach at one school, that's Hainesport. I enjoy it, looking forward to going back to school. I hope maybe in the next 4 months we can return to a little more civility in our public meetings because I would like that and I think this town is a lot better than the last 4 months. I know there are some rumors, and I'm not picking on anybody, but I think we should try to settle it down a little and let's start to move forward to make Hainesport better than it is.
- **-Mayor Dickinson** I really relied on H, for a mentor. I've used him for local advice, community advice, and a little soccer advice. I am really looking forward to work with you up here as we have with you and Mr. Clauss on the Joint Land Use Board. You are both a welcomed addition and you bring a lot to the community.

We met with the Governor today to look at the money for the kids in the school. Someone from the school board and Lelia Gilmore were there also. Hainesport could save in tax dollars if this passes in the next few years.

8. **ADJOURNMENT @7:14 P. M.**

Motion: Committeeman Clauss. Second: Deputy Mayor Porto. All yes.